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Suzanne Blyth

From: Andrew Lester <Andrew.Lester@timdc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 September 2025 4:33 pm
To: District Plan; george.enersen@wsp.com; lara.stace@wsp.com; Cooper, Gail; Suzanne 

Blyth
Cc: Nick Houston; Laura Rich
Subject: RE: REMINDER REQUEST - Designations - Requiring Authorities  Contact Details 20 

August 2025 REMINDER (section 172 and cl9(1) letter)1.docx

 
 
 
  

In response to the below, as TDC-1, TDC-2, and TDC-3 have been rolled over without modification we accept 
the recommendation in whole. 
 
Regards, 
Andrew 
 

 

Andrew Lester   | General Manager Drainage & Water
 

  

Timaru District Council | PO Box 522 | Timaru 7940 
P:+64 3 684 2040 

   

 | Cell: +64 21 977 432 
  

| W: www.timaru.govt.nz
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The content of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. This email is intended for the recipient specified in message only. 
It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. 
If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in 
From: Enersen, George <george.enersen@wsp.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 8:18:53 AM 
To: Grant Hall <grant.hall@timdc.govt.nz>; Nick Houston <nick.houston@timdc.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: REMINDER REQUEST - Designations - Requiring Authorities Contact Details 20 August 2025 REMINDER 
(section 172 and cl9(1) letter)1.docx  
  
Hi Grant / Nick  
  
Immediate attention is required on this, MDC phoned me yesterday afternoon as they haven’t heard from you. A 
response is required by tomorrow 4th September in accordance with s172 of the Resource Management Act 1991 
as to whether TDC accepts the designation decisions in the proposed Mackenzie District Plan (MDP).  
  
TDC did not make submission on the proposed MDP regarding the three designations (TDC1-3) and they were rolled 
over without modification. This was expected and the only changes made to the designation was prior to this when 
the landscaping conditions of the Richardsons Rd water storage site were changed (2023). 
  
I don’t see why TDC wouldn’t accept the decisions – but TDC as the requiring authority needs to formally 
acknowledge and accept as above. 
  

 You don't often get email from andrew.lester@timdc.govt.nz. Learn why this is important   

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Mackenzie District Council. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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If I don’t hear back from you my midday, I will follow up via phone call.  
  
Thank you  
  
George Enersen 
Work Group Manager - Planning and Engagement 
Principal Planner  
T: +64 3 363 5567 
M: +64 27 216 7815 
 

 
  
From: District Plan <districtplan@mackenzie.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2025 3:34 pm 
To: Grant Hall <grant.hall@timdc.govt.nz>; Enersen, George <george.enersen@wsp.com> 
Cc: Nick Houston <nick.houston@timdc.govt.nz>; Stace, Lara <lara.stace@wsp.com>; Cooper, Gail 
<gail.cooper@wsp.com>; Suzanne Blyth <Suzanne.Blyth@mackenzie.govt.nz> 
Subject: REMINDER REQUEST - Designations - Requiring Authorities Contact Details 20 August 2025 REMINDER 
(section 172 and cl9(1) letter)1.docx 
  
Dear Timaru District Council, 
  
 On 24th July 2024, we sent a letter advising you of the Recommendations on Modifications to 
Designations that have been made as part of the Designations Chapter under the Mackenzie District 
Plan Review (attached). 
  
Under s172 of the Resource Management Act 1991 (the Act) Requiring Authorities have 30 working 
days to either accept, reject, or modify the recommendations made. 
  
This is email is a friendly that your response is still outstanding. The due date for a response under 
s172 of the Act is 4th September 2025. 
  
Kind regards 
 

 
 
NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise 
subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, 
copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are 
not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-
mail system and destroy any printed copies.  

 
 
 
-LAEmHhHzdJzBlTWfa4Hgs7pbKl  


